

Our mission is to provide holistic training programs that blend theoretical learning with practical, real-world experiences.

# AMAN ACADEMY PROSPECTUS

# **Contents**

Introduction	6
Welcome to AMAN Academy	6
Our Vision and Mission	6
Core Values and Principles	7
A Legacy of Impact	7
Who We Serve	8
Global Recognition	8
Why Now?	8
Programs Offered	9
1. Beginners Program	9
2. Intermediate Program	9
3. Executive Pro Program	10
4. Advanced Pro Program	10
5. Professional Pro Program	11
6. Music Business Pro Program	11
7. Movie Masterclass Pro	12
8. Diploma in Creative Works	12
Program Highlights	12
Your Pathway to Success	13
Admissions Process	14
1. Eligibility Criteria	14
2. Application Process	15

3. Eı	ntrance Assessment	15
4. A	dmission Decision	16
5. Sc	cholarships and Financial Aid	16
6. Eı	nrollment and Orientation	16
Faciliti	es and Resources	18
1. W	orld-Class Studios and Labs	18
2. R	esource Centre and Library	19
3. C	ollaborative Workspaces	19
4. E	quipment Lending Program	20
5. St	udent Innovation Hub	20
6. O	nline Learning Platform	21
7. W	/ellness and Support Services	21
Faculty	and Mentorship	22
Wor	ld-Class Faculty	22
The	Mentorship Program	23
Gue	st Lecturers and Industry Experts	23
Colla	aboration Opportunities	24
Dive	rsity in Expertise	24
Α Сι	ılture of Lifelong Learning	25
Alumn	i Network and Success Stories	26
A Th	riving Alumni Community	26
Succ	ess Stories: From the Academy to the World .	27
Lifel	ong Benefits of the Alumni Network	27
Givi	ng Back to the Academy	28

Join the Legacy	.28
Partnerships and Collaborations	.29
Industry Partnerships	.29
Educational Collaborations	.30
Corporate Sponsorships	.30
Global Collaborations	.31
Impact on Student Success	.31
Student Life	.32
A Thriving Creative Community	.32
Learning Beyond the Classroom	.33
Extracurricular Activities	.33
State-of-the-Art Facilities	.34
A Day in the Life	.34
Support and Guidance	.34
Celebrate Diversity, Foster Unity	.35
Your Journey Begins Here	.35
Contact Information and How to Apply	.36
How to Apply	.36
Admission Requirements	.37
Contact Information	.38
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)	.39
Why Choose AMAN Academy?	.39
Ready to Start Your Creative Journey?	.40

## Introduction

## Welcome to AMAN Academy

AMAN Academy stands as the beacon of excellence and innovation in the creative industry. Founded under the visionary leadership of the Artiste Managers Association in Nigeria (AMAN), the Academy is dedicated to nurturing the next generation of creatives, empowering them with the skills, knowledge, and expertise needed to thrive in an ever-evolving global creative economy.

At AMAN Academy, we believe in more than just education—we believe in transformation. Our curriculum is designed to go beyond the basics, equipping students with practical insights, industry connections, and the confidence to excel in their chosen creative fields. Whether you aspire to be a musician, filmmaker, manager, or innovator in the creative space, AMAN Academy is your launchpad to greatness.

#### **Our Vision and Mission**

Our vision is to become the leading hub for creative education, producing world-class professionals who shape the future of the creative and entertainment industries. Our mission is to provide holistic training programs that blend theoretical learning with practical, real-world experiences, fostering excellence, creativity, and ethical practices.

## Core Values and Principles

At the heart of AMAN Academy are the following principles:

- Innovation: We embrace cutting-edge methods and technologies to keep our students ahead in a fast-changing industry.
- Inclusivity: We welcome students from all walks of life, offering equal opportunities to learn and grow.
- Excellence: We set high standards in education and training, ensuring our graduates are among the best in the field.
- Integrity: We promote ethical practices, respect for intellectual property, and professionalism in all endeavors.

## A Legacy of Impact

AMAN Academy is an extension of AMAN's broader mission to elevate Nigeria's creative industry to global prominence. Over the years, AMAN has been at the forefront of advocacy, mentorship, and empowerment within the creative community. The Academy builds on this legacy, ensuring that every student leaves not just with a certificate but with the confidence, skills, and network to succeed.

#### Who We Serve

AMAN Academy is open to all aspiring and practicing creatives, including musicians, filmmakers, producers, managers, and anyone passionate about making an impact in the creative sector. Our programs cater to diverse needs, from beginners taking their first steps to seasoned professionals seeking to refine their craft.

## **Global Recognition**

When you graduate from AMAN Academy, you join a prestigious network of alumni recognized both locally and internationally. Our certifications are a strong signature to your expertise and dedication, opening doors to limitless possibilities in the creative world.

## Why Now?

The creative industry is booming, and there's no better time to harness its potential. With the rise of digital platforms, increased global connectivity, and a growing appreciation for African art and culture, the opportunities are boundless. AMAN Academy equips you with the tools to seize these opportunities and make your mark.

As you embark on this journey with us, know that you are stepping into a community that celebrates creativity, nurtures talent, and fuels dreams. Welcome to AMAN Academy— springboard to stardom.

# **Programs Offered**

AMAN Academy takes pride in offering a diverse range of programs tailored to equip students with the skills and knowledge required to excel in the creative and entertainment industries. From foundational courses to advanced professional training, our programs are carefully crafted to meet the dynamic demands of the modern creative landscape.

## 1. Beginners Program

The Beginners Program is designed for individuals taking their first steps into the creative industry. Whether you are exploring music, film, or general creative arts, this program introduces you to the fundamentals of your chosen field.

- What You'll Learn: Basic concepts, tools, and techniques.
- Outcome: Gain foundational skills to confidently advance to the next level.
- Ideal For: Aspiring creatives with no prior experience.

## 2. Intermediate Program

The Intermediate Program bridges the gap between basic knowledge and professional-level expertise. It is suited for those who have some experience but seek to deepen their understanding and improve their craft.

 What You'll Learn: Advanced concepts, technical skills, and creative processes.

- Outcome: Develop a professional portfolio and gain industry-level competence.
- Ideal For: Creatives ready to take their skills to the next level.

## 3. Executive Pro Program

The Executive Pro Program is tailored for individuals aiming for managerial and leadership roles in the creative industry. This program equips students with the tools to lead teams, manage projects, and oversee the business side of creativity.

- What You'll Learn: Leadership skills, project management, and creative entrepreneurship.
- Outcome: Become a decision-maker and influencer in the creative space.
- Ideal For: Aspiring or practicing managers and executives.

## 4. Advanced Pro Program

The Advanced Pro Program is for seasoned creatives looking to refine their craft, explore new techniques, and push the boundaries of their artistry. This program includes mentorship from industry veterans and handson projects.

- What You'll Learn: Cutting-edge techniques, trends, and innovations.
- **Outcome:** Mastery in your creative discipline with a polished portfolio.

 Ideal For: Experienced professionals seeking continuous growth.

## 5. Professional Pro Program

The Professional Pro Program prepares students to become certified professionals recognized for their expertise and excellence. This program emphasizes practical learning and industry standards.

- What You'll Learn: Real-world applications, certification preparation, and professional ethics.
- Outcome: Certification as a professional creative with industry-ready skills.
- **Ideal For:** Those committed to a professional career in the creative industry.

## 6. Music Business Pro Program

The Music Business Pro Program delves into the business aspects of the music industry, from copyright and royalties to artist management and marketing strategies.

- What You'll Learn: Industry regulations, distribution channels, and monetization techniques.
- Outcome: A thorough understanding of the music business and how to thrive in it.
- Ideal For: Aspiring and practicing music managers, producers, and artists.

#### 7. Movie Masterclass Pro

The Movie Masterclass Pro Program focuses on the art and business of filmmaking, covering everything from scriptwriting and directing to post-production and distribution.

- What You'll Learn: Storytelling, cinematography, editing, and industry insights.
- Outcome: Create impactful films and position yourself as a skilled filmmaker.
- Ideal For: Filmmakers, producers, and directors.

## 8. Diploma in Creative Works

The Diploma in Creative Works is AMAN Academy's flagship program, offering comprehensive training across multiple creative disciplines.

- What You'll Learn: A mix of theoretical and practical knowledge, with a focus on innovation.
- Outcome: A prestigious diploma that sets you apart as a multidisciplinary creative.
- **Ideal For:** Individuals seeking a formal qualification in creative arts.

## **Program Highlights**

- **Expert Faculty:** Learn from industry leaders and practitioners.
- Hands-On Learning: Engage in projects, workshops, and internships.

- **Networking Opportunities:** Connect with peers, mentors, and industry stakeholders.
- Global Recognition: AMAN Academy certifications are recognized worldwide.

## Your Pathway to Success

Every program at AMAN Academy is designed to empower students with the confidence, competence, and connections needed to excel in their careers. Whether you're starting from scratch or enhancing your expertise, we have a program to match your goals.

## Admissions Process

The admissions process at AMAN Academy is structured to ensure that only passionate and dedicated individuals join our community of creative visionaries. We seek applicants who are enthusiastic about honing their craft and making a lasting impact in the creative and entertainment industries. Our streamlined process is designed to be inclusive, accessible, and straightforward, enabling candidates from diverse backgrounds to apply with ease.

## 1. Eligibility Criteria

To ensure a fair and robust selection process, we have outlined clear eligibility criteria for prospective students:

- Minimum Educational Qualification: Applicants must have completed their secondary education (or its equivalent).
- Age Requirements: Open to individuals aged 16 and above. Exceptions may apply for special talent or programs targeting younger creatives.
- Creative Background: While prior experience in the creative field is not mandatory, passion and commitment to pursuing a career in music, film, or other creative disciplines are essential.
- Language Proficiency: Candidates must have a minimal command of English, as all programs are taught in English.

## 2. Application Process

The application process is simple, efficient, and conducted online:

- Step 1: Fill Out the Online Application Form:
   Visit our official website and complete the
   application form, providing accurate personal
   and academic information.
- Step 2: Submit Supporting Documents: Upload required documents, including a valid ID, proof of education, and a portfolio (if applicable).
- Step 3: Pay Application Fee: A non-refundable application fee is required to process your submission. Payment can be made securely online.
- Step 4: Personal Statement: Submit a short essay or video detailing your passion for the creative industry and how AMAN Academy can help you achieve your goals.

#### 3. Entrance Assessment

Depending on the program applied for, candidates may be required to undergo one or more of the following assessments:

 Creative Portfolio Review: For applicants to advanced programs, a portfolio showcasing previous work (e.g., music tracks, film projects, or designs) may be required.

- Auditions: Prospective students applying for music or performing arts programs may need to participate in auditions to demonstrate their skills and potential.
- Written Test/Interview: Some programs may require a written test or a one-on-one interview to assess the candidate's knowledge, creativity, and vision.

#### 4. Admission Decision

Once the application and assessment phases are completed:

- Successful candidates will receive an official
   Offer of Admission via email, detailing the next steps, including payment of tuition fees and orientation schedules.
- Unsuccessful candidates will be notified promptly and provided feedback on areas of improvement, with the option to reapply for the next intake.

## 5. Scholarships and Financial Aid

AMAN Academy is committed to inclusivity and provides several scholarships and financial aid options to deserving students. Scholarships are awarded based on merit, need, or exceptional talent demonstrated during the application process.

## 6. Enrollment and Orientation

After receiving the Offer of Admission, successful candidates must:

- Confirm Enrollment: Submit a signed acceptance letter and pay the initial tuition deposit.
- Participate in Orientation: Orientation sessions introduce new students to the academy's programs, faculty, and facilities, setting the stage for a successful learning journey.

Ready to take the first step toward your creative career? Apply today at **AMAN Academy** and join a community of visionaries shaping the future of the creative industry. For more details, visit our website or contact the admissions office.

## Facilities and Resources

At AMAN Academy, we believe that a world-class learning experience demands access to state-of-the-art facilities and comprehensive resources. Our campus is designed to inspire creativity, foster collaboration, and provide students with an environment that mirrors real-world industry standards. Whether you're pursuing a career in music, film, or other creative disciplines, our facilities and resources are tailored to ensure your success.

#### 1. World-Class Studios and Labs

Our academy boasts cutting-edge studios and laboratories that are equipped with industry-standard tools and technologies.

- Music Studios: Soundproof recording studios with professional-grade microphones, mixing consoles, and audio editing software.
- Film and Media Labs: High-definition cameras, lighting rigs, editing suites, and green screen facilities for film production and postproduction.
- Design and Animation Studios: High-powered computers with the latest graphic design, animation, and visual effects software.
- Performance Spaces: Practice rooms and a small auditorium for live performances and rehearsals.

These facilities allow students to experiment, create, and perfect their crafts in a professional setting.

## 2. Resource Centre and Library

The **AMAN Resource Centre** serves as a hub of knowledge for our students.

- Extensive Collection: Our library offers a wide range of books, journals, and industry publications covering music theory, filmmaking techniques, business management, and more.
- Digital Access: Students can access online databases, tutorials, and eBooks from anywhere, ensuring learning is not limited to the classroom.
- Workshops and Tutorials: Regular workshops and hands-on tutorials are hosted to give students practical insights into various creative disciplines.

## 3. Collaborative Workspaces

Creativity thrives in collaboration. To nurture this spirit, AMAN Academy provides:

- Open Workspaces: Areas where students can brainstorm, network, and develop projects together.
- Team Rooms: Spaces equipped with presentation tools, perfect for group projects and discussions.

• **Idea Zones:** Comfortable lounges designed for casual meetups and creative exchanges.

These spaces encourage interaction and teamwork, crucial skills for success in the creative industry.

## 4. Equipment Lending Program

We understand that accessing professional-grade equipment can be a barrier for aspiring creatives. AMAN Academy offers an **Equipment Lending Program**, which allows students to borrow:

- Cameras, audio gear, and lighting kits for offcampus projects.
- Musical instruments and other creative tools.

This program ensures that financial constraints do not hinder the learning process.

#### 5. Student Innovation Hub

Our Innovation Hub is a dedicated space where students can explore emerging technologies in the creative industry, including:

- Virtual Reality (VR) Labs for immersive storytelling and game design.
- Augmented Reality (AR) Tools for interactive media creation.
- Al-Assisted Music and Film Production
   Software for futuristic projects.

The Innovation Hub empowers students to stay ahead in a rapidly evolving industry.

## 6. Online Learning Platform

For students who prefer remote learning or need flexibility, AMAN Academy provides an online platform that includes:

- Recorded lectures and live sessions.
- Downloadable resources such as templates and guides.
- Discussion forums and mentorship opportunities with industry experts.

## 7. Wellness and Support Services

We care about our students' overall well-being. Our campus includes:

- Recreation Areas: Spaces for relaxation and leisure.
- Counseling Services: Professional counselors available to assist students with academic or personal challenges.
- Health and Fitness Programs: Yoga sessions and fitness workshops to help students maintain a healthy balance.

AMAN Academy is committed to providing an environment where talent thrives. Explore our facilities and make the most of every opportunity. Visit our campus today to experience the AMAN advantage!

# Faculty and Mentorship

Our strength lies in the expertise, experience, and dedication of our faculty and mentors. We pride ourselves on offering our students the opportunity to learn directly from accomplished professionals who are deeply embedded in the creative industry. This chapter delves into how our faculty and mentorship programs equip students with the skills, confidence, and network necessary to succeed in their chosen creative paths.

## World-Class Faculty

Our faculty is a handpicked team of experts with decades of combined experience in music, film, and other creative fields. They bring industry insights, technical expertise, and a passion for teaching that ensures students receive a top-notch education.

- Experienced Professionals: Many of our instructors have held leadership roles in production studios, record labels, and other creative enterprises.
- Innovative Educators: With a strong focus on practical learning, our faculty combines traditional teaching methods with innovative approaches to problem-solving and creativity.
- Passionate Mentors: Beyond teaching, our faculty members actively mentor students, fostering a culture of encouragement and personalized growth.

## The Mentorship Program

Our mentorship program is designed to bridge the gap between education and real-world application. By connecting students with industry leaders, we ensure they gain valuable perspectives and build meaningful relationships.

- 1-on-1 Mentorships: Each student is paired with a mentor who guides them based on their unique career aspirations.
- Group Mentorships: Collaborative mentorship sessions allow students to learn collectively, exchange ideas, and receive feedback on projects.
- Career Counseling: Mentors help students identify opportunities, refine their goals, and map out pathways for success.

## **Guest Lecturers and Industry Experts**

AMAN Academy regularly invites renowned guest lecturers and industry leaders to conduct masterclasses, workshops, and Q&A sessions. These sessions provide students with:

- Insights into Trends: Understand the evolving dynamics of the creative world.
- Success Stories: Learn from the journeys of individuals who have made a mark in music, film, and entertainment.

 Exclusive Networking: Opportunities to connect with professionals and potential collaborators.

## Collaboration Opportunities

One of the standout features of our faculty and mentorship model is the emphasis on collaboration. Students are encouraged to work on real-world projects under the guidance of their mentors and instructors. This collaborative approach:

- Builds Confidence: By working on live projects, students gain the confidence to tackle challenges head-on.
- Enhances Skills: Mentors provide tailored advice and hands-on assistance, sharpening students' technical and creative skills.
- Expands Portfolios: Students graduate with a robust portfolio that showcases their talents and abilities.

## Diversity in Expertise

AMAN Academy's faculty includes experts from various creative domains, including:

- Music Production and Performance
- Film Direction and Editing
- Creative Entrepreneurship
- Sound Engineering and Cinematography
- Marketing and Branding for Creatives

This diversity ensures that every student, regardless of their focus area, receives comprehensive training from specialists in their field.

## A Culture of Lifelong Learning

Our faculty and mentors don't just teach—they inspire. They instill in our students a hunger for continuous learning and a passion for excellence. The bonds forged between mentors and students often extend beyond the academy, creating lifelong professional relationships.

Join AMAN Academy and gain access to a team of extraordinary faculty and mentors ready to guide you toward achieving your creative dreams. Apply now to begin your transformative journey!

## Alumni Network and Success Stories

At AMAN Academy, our greatest pride is the achievements of our alumni. Over the years, our graduates have consistently demonstrated that the training, mentorship, and opportunities they received at the academy have set them on paths to extraordinary success. This chapter highlights the robust alumni network and inspiring success stories that define AMAN Academy as a launchpad for creative excellence.

## A Thriving Alumni Community

The AMAN Academy Alumni Network is a vibrant and supportive community of past students who have gone on to achieve remarkable feats in their creative endeavors. This network provides a platform for alumni to stay connected, share experiences, and collaborate on new projects.

- Global Reach: Our alumni are making waves not only in Nigeria but also across international creative markets.
- Cross-Industry Connections: The alumni network spans music, film, arts, and creative entrepreneurship, offering diverse opportunities for collaboration.
- Exclusive Events: Alumni benefit from networking events, workshops, and exclusive gatherings to stay engaged with industry trends.

## Success Stories: From the Academy to the World

Our graduates exemplify the transformative power of AMAN Academy's programs. Here are some of the inspiring journeys:

- Music Prodigies: Alumni have launched hit singles, produced award-winning albums, and headlined major concerts, becoming household names in the music industry.
- Film Trailblazers: Graduates have directed critically acclaimed films, worked on blockbuster projects, and won awards at prestigious film festivals.
- Creative Entrepreneurs: Many alumni have founded successful startups, production companies, and agencies that are redefining the creative landscape.

These stories demonstrate how AMAN Academy equips its students with the skills, confidence, and connections to turn dreams into reality.

## Lifelong Benefits of the Alumni Network

Graduating from AMAN Academy isn't the end of the journey—it's the beginning of a lifetime of support and opportunities. Alumni enjoy:

 Career Guidance: Continued access to career counseling and mentorship to navigate new challenges.

- Job Opportunities: Connections to industry openings through the alumni network.
- Peer Support: A community of like-minded individuals offering advice, collaboration, and encouragement.

## Giving Back to the Academy

Many of our alumni return as guest lecturers, mentors, and collaborators, sharing their knowledge and experiences with current students. This creates a cycle of inspiration and support, ensuring that every generation of AMAN Academy graduates builds on the successes of the last.

## Join the Legacy

When you enroll at AMAN Academy, you're not just signing up for classes—you're becoming part of a legacy. A legacy of excellence, creativity, and impact that extends across industries and continents.

Are you ready to be the next AMAN Academy success story? Join us today and unlock your potential to shine on the global stage. **Apply now and be part of a transformative creative journey!** 

# Partnerships and Collaborations

AMAN Academy thrives on the strength of its partnerships and collaborations, which form a critical pillar in its mission to empower creative talents. Through strategic alliances with key players in the creative and educational sectors, the academy creates opportunities for students to gain real-world experience, access cutting-edge resources, and build networks that set them on paths to success.

## **Industry Partnerships**

Our academy has built enduring relationships with prominent organizations in the music, film, and broader creative industries. These partnerships provide invaluable support to our students and programs.

- Internships and Job Placements: Industry
  partners regularly offer internships and job
  opportunities, enabling students to gain
  practical experience and transition seamlessly
  into the workforce.
- Guest Lectures and Workshops: Professionals from partner organizations frequently share insights and expertise, giving students a frontrow seat to industry trends and innovations.
- Collaborative Projects: Students work on realworld projects sponsored by industry partners, allowing them to apply their skills in meaningful ways.

#### **Educational Collaborations**

To ensure that our curriculum remains cutting-edge, AMAN Academy collaborates with leading educational institutions and training centers.

- Curriculum Development: We work closely with educators and experts to design courses that reflect current industry demands.
- Certification Programs: Collaborative programs with accredited institutions enhance the value of our certifications, making them globally recognized.
- Exchange Opportunities: Students benefit from exchange programs and study tours, broadening their horizons and gaining exposure to international creative landscapes.

## Corporate Sponsorships

Corporate sponsors play a vital role in supporting AMAN Academy's vision. Through sponsorships, we're able to:

- Fund Scholarships: Provide financial aid to talented students who might otherwise lack the means to pursue their creative dreams.
- Upgrade Facilities: Invest in state-of-the-art equipment and infrastructure to ensure our students have access to the best resources.
- Support Events and Initiatives: Host workshops, masterclasses, and other programs that enrich the learning experience.

#### Global Collaborations

AMAN Academy has fostered partnerships with international organizations to connect Nigerian talents to the global creative stage.

- Showcasing Talent: International collaborations have led to alumni featuring in global festivals, exhibitions, and competitions.
- Joint Ventures: We work with global brands to create opportunities for our students and graduates in international markets.
- Cross-Cultural Learning: Partnerships encourage cultural exchanges that enhance students' creative perspectives.

## Impact on Student Success

Through these collaborations, AMAN Academy ensures that students not only receive world-class training but also access a network of opportunities that propels their careers forward.

We invite organizations, companies, and institutions that share our vision for a thriving creative industry to partner with us. Together, we can nurture the next generation of creative innovators and leaders.

# Student Life

At AMAN Academy, student life is an immersive experience that combines creativity, collaboration, and personal growth. The academy fosters a vibrant and inclusive environment where students can explore their potential, connect with like-minded individuals, and build the foundation for successful creative careers. From dynamic learning experiences to engaging extracurricular activities, student life at AMAN Academy is designed to inspire and empower.

## A Thriving Creative Community

AMAN Academy brings together individuals from diverse backgrounds, each united by a passion for creativity and innovation. This rich tapestry of talent cultivates a dynamic community where collaboration and exchange of ideas flourish. Students find themselves surrounded by peers who share their aspirations, creating lifelong friendships and professional networks.

- Creative Collaborations: Students frequently team up for projects, performances, and productions, blending their talents to create groundbreaking work.
- Networking Opportunities: Regular events, workshops, and guest lectures provide platforms to connect with industry professionals and alumni.

## Learning Beyond the Classroom

While the academy's curriculum is robust, the learning experience extends far beyond the classroom walls.

- Industry Engagements: Students participate in internships, field trips, and industry tours that provide hands-on exposure to the real-world workings of the creative industry.
- Workshops and Masterclasses: Hosted by experts, these sessions dive deep into specialized skills, offering insights that complement academic learning.

#### Extracurricular Activities

AMAN Academy offers a variety of extracurricular opportunities designed to nurture students' personal and professional growth.

- Open Mic Nights: A platform for students to showcase their talents, receive feedback, and gain confidence in their abilities.
- Clubs and Societies: From film and music clubs to entrepreneurship groups, students can explore interests outside their primary focus.
- Community Outreach: Through AMAN's outreach initiatives, students contribute to social causes, fostering a sense of responsibility and purpose.

## State-of-the-Art Facilities

The academy's facilities are designed to enhance the student experience. From high-tech recording studios and editing suites to comfortable study areas and performance spaces, AMAN Academy provides an environment that inspires creativity and productivity.

- On-Campus Resources: Students have access to libraries, resource centers, and equipment that meet professional standards.
- Recreational Spaces: Breakout zones and recreational areas ensure a balanced lifestyle.

## A Day in the Life

A typical day at AMAN Academy is a blend of structured learning, creative exploration, and community engagement. Morning classes might include interactive lectures or hands-on workshops, followed by collaborative projects in the afternoon. Evenings are often reserved for open mic sessions, club meetings, or simply unwinding with peers in the campus lounges.

## Support and Guidance

AMAN Academy prioritizes the well-being and development of its students.

- Mentorship Programs: Faculty members and industry professionals serve as mentors, guiding students through their creative journeys.
- Career Services: Dedicated advisors help students navigate career opportunities, from internships to job placements.

 Counseling Services: Emotional and academic support is available to ensure students thrive in every aspect of their lives.

## Celebrate Diversity, Foster Unity

AMAN Academy's commitment to diversity ensures that every student feels valued and included. Whether through cultural festivals, group projects, or simply sharing stories, the academy celebrates the unique perspectives that each individual brings to the table.

## Your Journey Begins Here

At AMAN Academy, student life is more than just an experience—it's a launchpad for creative excellence. Whether you're composing music, producing films, or creating masterpieces, every moment here is a step toward realizing your dreams.

# Contact Information and How to Apply

Applying to AMAN Academy is your first step toward unlocking a world of creativity, innovation, and limitless opportunities. Whether you're ready to start your journey as a creative professional or looking to deepen your expertise in the industry, our admissions process is straightforward and designed to welcome individuals from all backgrounds. Below, you will find everything you need to know about how to apply, contact details, and how to reach out for any inquiries.

## How to Apply

The admissions process at AMAN Academy is open to all aspiring creatives who meet the program requirements. We invite applications from individuals passionate about pursuing careers in music, film, and other creative industries. Here's a step-by-step guide to applying:

#### 1. Choose Your Program:

Review the programs offered and select the one that aligns with your career goals and interests. Each program has specific entry requirements, which you can find on our website or in the program brochures.

## 2. Complete the Online Application Form:

Visit our website to access the application form. Fill it out with accurate personal and academic details, including your choice of program. Ensure all required documents (such as transcripts, certificates, and a personal statement) are uploaded.

#### 3. Submit Your Application Fee:

A nominal non-refundable application fee is required to process your application. Payment details will be provided upon submission of the application form.

#### 4. Interview/Portfolio Review (if applicable):

Depending on the program, you may be required to attend an interview or submit a portfolio showcasing your work (for creative programs such as film or music). This helps us understand your potential and passion.

#### 5. Acceptance Notification:

After reviewing your application and interview (if applicable), you will receive an official notification regarding your acceptance to AMAN Academy. Successful candidates will be provided with enrollment instructions and program start dates.

## **Admission Requirements**

While each program has its specific requirements, all applicants must meet the general entry standards outlined below:

 Educational Background: Most programs require at least a senior school certificate examination or its equivalent. For advanced programs, a relevant undergraduate degree or professional experience may be necessary.

- Passion for Creativity: Applicants must demonstrate a strong interest and commitment to their chosen creative field.
- Portfolio (if applicable): For creative programs, a portfolio or work sample (music, video, writing) may be requested to assess skill level and creativity.

## **Contact Information**

We are here to answer any questions you may have regarding the application process, programs, or general inquiries about AMAN Academy. Please feel free to reach out to us using the following methods:

#### Admissions Office

Email: admissions@amanspringboard.org

Phone: +234-XXXX-XXXXXX

Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 9 AM to 5 PM

(GMT)

## Website:

www. amanspringboard.org/aman-academy

#### Social Media:

- Facebook: @
- Instagram: @
- Twitter: @

## Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

 Do I need prior experience in my chosen field to apply?

No, we welcome applicants of all skill levels. Our programs are designed to nurture creativity and guide students toward professional mastery.

- What financial aid options are available?
   AMAN Academy offers a variety of scholarships and financial aid programs for qualified students. Details are available on our website or by contacting the admissions office.
- 3. Can I apply for more than one program?

  Yes, you can apply for multiple programs;
  however, please note that you will need to meet
  the requirements for each program.

## Why Choose AMAN Academy?

AMAN Academy isn't just a place to learn; it's a community where creative minds come together to inspire, innovate, and elevate the creative industry. Our exceptional faculty, comprehensive programs, state-of-the-art facilities, and immersive student life experience will equip you with the skills, knowledge, and network you need to thrive in the competitive world of creative arts.

# Ready to Start Your Creative Journey?

Take the first step toward transforming your passion into a profession. Visit our admissions page, submit your application, and join the AMAN Academy family today!